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Subsequent uses (if any) and dates

Themes (check as many as applicable)

Aboriginal Conservation Recreation
Agricultural Education Religion
Architectural x Exploration/ .Science/

The Arts settlement invention
Commerce Industry Social/
Communication Military humanitarian
Community development X Political Traansportation -

. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)

During the early 1860's Bela Gardner, a farmer, bought seven

acres of land on the southern side

of North Main St. in Florence.

His land extended westerly over the terrace drop-off and into the

meadows to the Mill River,

This was prime agricultural land.

The

street had long been known as the road to Williamsburg, but hadn't

been developed until the 1850's,

of the New Haven and Northampton Railroad openéd.

In 1867 the Williamsburg division
This connected the

mill villages of Williamsburg and Northampton to the main north-south

- line in the center of NWorthampton.

The tracks ren paralle to and just

north of Main and North Main Sts. in Florence and a depot was established

on North Maple St.
that time had been located between

This spurred development in Florence, which until

Main St. and the Mill River. Mr.

Gardner established his homestead on North Main St. in the mid 1860's
and over the next two decades sold homestead lots fronting on the street.
His house was described in the 1873 directory as being situated at the

end of Main St.

The house is one-and-a-half stories tall, with steeply-pitched

gable facing the street and a small

southern side.

one-story hipped
three~bay facade,
house, beneath the wall gable,

steeply-pitched wall gable on the

An oculus is located high up in the front gabie and a
roof porch with chamfered posts extends across the

A one-story bay window is on the southern side of the
A larce

barn is connected to the house

-~ S

through a rear ell with recessed porch and large shed dormer.
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